
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN MEETING IN
THE SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2013 - 10 A.M.
           

1 Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance – Invocation  
 

2 PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A Public recognition of 3 employees for January's "Spotlight on Employees"
Program, as follows:  Antoinette Gonzales, Kenneth Payne Jr. and Ernest Davis.
(Angelo Cutter)

 

3 REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A Information/Discussion/Action to prioritize road improvement projects on
roads within federal lands, and authorize the Public Works Department to
submit one or more projects to the Central Federal Lands Highway Division
(CFLHD) in the “Arizona Call For Projects” that will be due by February 28,
2013, and further prioritize projects for future submittal for consideration
under the Secure Rural Schools and Community Self Determination Act, Title II
grant funding cycle for 2013.  (Steve Sanders, Jacque Griffin, Steve Stratton)

 

B Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement
(Economic Development Grant) between Gila County and the Town of Miami,
whereby the County will disburse up to $25,000 to the Town of Miami as
approved by the Board of Supervisors at its meeting of November 13, 2012,
for furtherance of the Town of Miami's Cobre Valley Community Transit
System's Dial-A-Ride Program.   (Don McDaniel)

 

C Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment F to the Copper
Mountain Inn, Inc. Lease Agreement whereby the County leases office space at
1100 Monroe Street, Globe, Arizona, in the monthly amount of $13,394.16.  
(Steve Stratton)

 

D Information/Discussion/Action to table this item indefinitely until Public
Works has completed a final draft, at which time Policy No. DPW 12-01 -
Storm/Fire/Flood Event Stipend shall be placed on a Board meeting agenda for
consideration and action.  (Steve Stratton)

 

E Information/Discussion/Action to approve the Boards, Commissions and
Committees Policy (BOS-COB-002) and the Community Agency and Economic
Development Funding Policy (BOS-FIN-016) to be included in the County-wide
Policy Manual.  (Don McDaniel)

 

4 CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  
 

  

  



A Approval of Amendment No. 9 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No.
DE111006001) between the Arizona Department of Economic Security and the
Gila County Board of Supervisors decreasing the Contract amount from
$8,699,003 to $8,549,003 due to the Gila-Pinal Workforce Investment Area's
transfer of Dislocated Worker FY12 Program funds to the Tribal Entities' Adult
Programs.

 

B Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement for Election Services between Gila
County and the Town of Hayden.

 

C Acceptance of the FFY2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant
(EMPG) Grant Award No. EMW-2012-EP-00003 from the Arizona Division of
Emergency Management in the amount of $113,783 for the performance period
of October 1, 2011, through June 30, 2013, replacing FFY2011 Grant Award
No. EMW-2011-EP-00006.

 

D Approval to re-appoint Peter Havens to the Gila County Building Advisory and
Appeals Board for an additional four (4) years, from January 1, 2013,
to December 31, 2016. 

 

E Approval to re-appoint Tommie C. Martin to the Coalition of Arizona/New
Mexico Counties for 2013.

 

F Approval of the following precinct committeemen appointments as submitted by
the Gila County Democratic Committee:  Globe #1 Precinct - Leonard L.
Leverance and Payson #3 Precinct - Vicki S. Shulman.

 

G Approval of a request submitted by the Sheriff's Reserve Posse to waive fees for
the use of the Gila County Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall for its Sweetheart Dance to
be held on February 9, 2013.

 

H Approval of a request submitted by the Gila County CowBelles on behalf of the
Arizona State CowBelles to waive fees for the use of the Gila County
Fairgrounds for a fund raising event entitled "An Evening with Baxter Black" on
April 13, 2013.

 

I Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the Gila
County Rodeo Committee to serve liquor at a special event entitled "An Evening
with Baxter Black" on April 13, 2013. 

 

J Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the Globe
Regional Justice Court.

 

K Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the
Payson Regional Justice Court.

 

L Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the Clerk
of the Superior Court.

 

M Approval of the January 22, 2013, BOS meeting minutes.

  

  



 

N Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of January 1,
2013, January 8, 2013, January 15, 2013, January 22, 2013, and January 29,
2013.

 

O Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the
County Manager for the weeks of December 31, 2012, to January 4, 2013;
and January 7, 2013, to January 11, 2013.

 

P Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of January 29,
2013, and February 5, 2013.

 

 

5 CALL TO THE PUBLIC: Call to the Public is held for public benefit to allow
individuals to address issue(s) within the Board's jurisdiction. Board
members may not discuss items that are not specifically indentified on the
agenda. Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), action
taken as a result of public comment will be limited to responding to criticism
made by those who have addressed the Board of Supervisors, may ask staff to
review the matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda for
further discussion and decision at a future date.

 

 

6 At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02(K), members
of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief Administrator may present a brief
summary of current events. No action may be taken on issues presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS
POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL 7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE
AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO (928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE
BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING

  

  



   

ARF-1640     Presentation Agenda Item      2- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Berthan
DeNero,
Human
Resources
Director

Submitted By:

Erica Raymond, Human Resources
Assistant, Human Resources

Department: Human Resources

Information
Request/Subject
 January 2013 "Spotlight on Employees" Program.

Background Information
 The purpose of this program is to provide recognition to employees for the following
qualities: teamwork, quality, morale building, integrity, customer service and initiative.

Evaluation
 n/a

Conclusion
 n/a

Recommendation
To allow the Human Resources Department to publicly recognize 3 employees for
January 2013 through the County's "Spotlight on Employees" Program.

Suggested Motion
Public recognition of 3 employees for January's "Spotlight on Employees" Program, as
follows:  Antoinette Gonzales, Kenneth Payne Jr. and Ernest Davis. (Angelo Cutter)



   

ARF-1655     Regular Agenda Item      3- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Steve Stratton,
Public Works
Division Director

Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive
Administrative Asst., Public Works
Division

Department: Public Works Division

Information
Request/Subject
Prioritize road projects that are eligible for future federal project funding
opportunities, and authorize the Public Works Department to submit a project for
consideration under the Federal Lands Access Program.

Background Information
The Central Federal Lands Highway Division (CFLHD) operates as part of the Federal
Highway Administration (FHWA), serving the needs of all central states. In past years,
this Division administered a number of highway programs, including the Forest
Highway Program. When the Safe, Accountable, Flexible Efficient Transportation
Equity Act (SAFETEA-LU – public law 109-59) expired Congress adopted a new
transportation bill titled Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21). The
Map-21 Transportation Program is an opportunity for Arizona to shape a new program
and provide focus for the state and local needs with regard to access on federal lands.
With the adoption of MAP-21 the existing Forest Highway Program (along with other
programs) became part of a new program titled Federal Lands Access Program. In past
years, counties were not eligible to recommend projects directly into the Forest
Highway Program, but rather gave input to other agencies for their recommendations. 
We currently have a project that was in the  Forest Highway Program that has been
moved into the Federal Lands Access Program. One of the major differences in the two
programs is that the Forest Highway Program did not require a local match. The
Federal Lands Access Program requires a 5.7% local match.  The CFLHD has opened
the Arizona Call for Projects on the CFLHD website. This is an opportunity for state,
county and local entities to obtain funding for a variety of transportation projects
accessing the federal lands in the state of Arizona. Project applications are now being
accepted to develop a robust 5-7 year program of transportation projects (estimated
program availability for Arizona of around $14 million per year). This will be a highly
competitive project process. The projects around the state will be included in this
5-7year cycle, so new projects likely will be scheduled 3-5 years into this process. The
window for submitting projects for consideration will close on February 28, 2013. The
Public Works Department is asking the Board to discuss and prioritize a number of
local road projects that meet the criteria for this and other federal programs.

A second potential federal project funding opportunity was announced



A second potential federal project funding opportunity was announced
bythe Department of Agriculture Secretary Tom Vilsak on January 15, 2013,
regarding a one year reauthorization of the Secure Rural Schools and Community Self
Determination Act for Fiscal Year (FY)2013 - originally authorized in 2000,
reauthorized for 2008-2011, and renewed for FY2012.  It is unclear at this time if this
press release is referring to a new year of re-authorization, or if it is referring to the
renewal for FY2012.  Various contacts within the Apache-Sitgreaves National Forest
were not able to clarify that question. However, if this press release is referring to a
new, additional re-authorization, then the time frame for applying for funding for Title
II projects will be very short, particularly since the Resource Advisory Committee that
was created to help the Forest Service in prioritizing projects for funding, was
disbanded after the last grant cycle. 

Since most of the federal forest roads that Gila County holds easements qualify for
both of these programs.  Public Works is asking for one prioritized list of projects that
could be used for submittal to both of these programs.

Evaluation
Federal funding for road projects in past years has been very important to Gila County
in past years.  In 2008 Gila County received federal funding through the Public Lands
Discretionary Fund in the amount of $674K for paving the Young Road. In 2009 Gila
County received $2.96 million through SAFETEA-LU for the design of a bridge over
Tonto Creek. In 2011 the Tonto National Forest successfully applied on behalf of Gila
County to the Forest Highway Program for bridges on the Houston Mesa Road at 2nd
and 3rd crossing over the East Verde River. Since that time the Forest Highway
Program has become part of the Public Lands Access Program.  The Federal Lands
Access Program requires a 5.7% local match, should the County choose to move
forward with the project an agreement will be needed with CLFHD for the match.

With regard to Secure Rural Schools Title II funding, in 2009 we secured a Title II
grant in the amount of $631,119 that assisted with paving a portion of Forest Road
512 (Young Road).  We chip sealed 4.5 miles of Forest Road 423 (Cline Boulevard)
with 2010 funding, and are scheduled to chip seal 3.9 miles of Forest Road 55
(Russell Road) with the 2011 funding. We will be improving the surface of the 13.5
unpaved miles of FR512 with our 2012 grant funding. The combined amount of
funding from 2010-2012 is in excess of $780,000.

Currently the Public Works Department has identified four road projects that would
meet the qualifications for future projects, either under the CFL Program or the
Secure Rural Schools Title II Grant Process. They are in no particular order:
• Extension of pavement on Colcord Road
• Extension of pavement on Control Road
• Extension of pavement on FR 512
• Bridging of Oak Creek (FR 423 in Tonto Basin)

In addition, we would like to ask for input from the Board of Supervisors regarding
other potential projects for consideration and possible prioritization that could qualify
for these federal programs.

Conclusion
Federal forest land comprises the largest portion of Gila County, and many of the



Federal forest land comprises the largest portion of Gila County, and many of the
roads that our residents and visitors use are contained within these lands. Submitting
projects for consideration for federal programs helps ensure that these forest roads
are benefiting from road improvement projects. Prioritizing these road projects assists
the Public Works Department with identifying which projects to submit, and ensures
that the projects are submitted in a timely manner.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors review the four projects, as well as
make suggestions and discuss other projects that are on the forest roads that the
County holds easements on, to ensure all roads are considered, identify the Board’s
priorities with regard to these projects, and authorizes the Public Works Department
to submit one or more projects to the Central Federal Lands Highway Division,
“Arizona Call for Projects” that is due by February 28, 2013.  Further priorities will be
considered and recommended for future federal funding opportunities as they become
available.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to prioritize road improvement projects on roads
within federal lands, and authorize the Public Works Department to submit one or
more projects to the Central Federal Lands Highway Division (CFLHD) in the “Arizona
Call For Projects” that will be due by February 28, 2013, and further prioritize
projects for future submittal for consideration under the Secure Rural Schools and
Community Self Determination Act, Title II grant funding cycle for 2013.  (Steve
Sanders, Jacque Griffin, Steve Stratton)



   

ARF-1654     Regular Agenda Item      3- B             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Don McDaniel
Jr., County
Manager

Submitted By: Dana Sgroi, Contracts Support
Specialist, Finance Department

Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Miami for its Cobre Valley Community
Transit System's Dial-A-Ride Program.

Background Information
At the Board of Supervisors' meeting of November 13, 2012, Jerry Barnes, Town of
Miami Manager, requested a one-time Economic Development Grant in the amount of
$25,000 for the Town of Miami's Cobre Valley Community Transit System's
Dial-A-Ride Program. The Board of Supervisors approved a one-time Economic
Development Grant in the amount of $25,000 to the Town of Miami provided that an
Intergovernmental Agreement be presented to the Board at a future date for approval
and signature.  Granting of these funds was allowed per the requirements outlined in
A.R.S. § 11-254.

Evaluation
In order to issue funds to the Town of Miami pursuant to this Economic Development
Grant an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) must be executed between both parties,
the Gila County Board of Supervisors and the Town of Miami.

Conclusion
The County has determined that the purpose of this funding is for a public purpose
and that the expenditure of these funds will assist in the continued services provided
by the Cobre Valley Community Transit System's Dial-A-Ride Program, which provides
transportation to local citizens; therefore, it is necessary for the Board of Supervisors
to authorize its Chairman to sign the IGA which outlines the terms for the granting of
these funds.

The Town of Miami agrees to provide to the County an annual report on the activities
of the Cobre Valley Community Transit System's Dial-A-Ride Program and will credit
the County for the grant funding in all literature advertising the Dial-A-Ride Program.

Recommendation
County staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize its Chairman to
sign the IGA, which is attached to this agenda item.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement



Information/Discussion/Action to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement
(Economic Development Grant) between Gila County and the Town of Miami, whereby
the County will disburse up to $25,000 to the Town of Miami as approved by the
Board of Supervisors at its meeting of November 13, 2012, for furtherance of the Town
of Miami's Cobre Valley Community Transit System's Dial-A-Ride Program.   (Don
McDaniel)

Attachments
IGA for Dial-A-Ride program - 2013
Legal Explanation











 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1664     Regular Agenda Item      3- C             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Joseph
Heatherly,
Finance Director

Submitted By: Dana Sgroi, Contracts Support
Specialist, Finance Department

Department: Finance Department
Fiscal Year: FY 2012-2013 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

08-01-12 to
07-31-13

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment F to Copper Mountain Inn, Inc. Lease Agreement

Background Information
Effective February 1, 2001, Copper Mountain Inn, Inc. and Gila County entered into a
Lease Agreement whereby Gila County leases office space located at 1100 Monroe
Street, Globe, Arizona.

Evaluation
There have been multiple amendments made to the Lease Agreement: 
•Item “A”, Board approved February 27, 2001, original agreement under Owner’s
previous name of Mountain Professional Office Building;
•Item “B”, Board approved May 31, 2001, added 2,513 square foot to existing lease
amount and Owner name changed to Copper Mountain Inn, Inc.;
•Item “C”, Board approved September 25, 2001, changed the rate per square foot
charged for the office area occupied by AHCCCS.;  
•Item “D”, Board approved February 2, 2003, extended lease through July 31, 2003,
with automatic renewals every year thereafter unless either party gives a sixty (60)
day notice to the other to terminate; 
•Item “E”, Board approved December 6, 2011, reflects the correct amount charged per
square foot and the square foot currently occupied by the County since the Gila
County Public Fiduciary vacated the premises. The only County department currently
leasing office space under this Lease Agreement is the Gila County Probation
Department.
•Item "F" will increase the per square foot rate from $1.32166612 to $1.45383269.
Copper Mountain Inn has requested this rate increase due to price increases from the
utility companies that Copper Mountain Inn has experienced over the past years and
has not previously passed on to the County.

Conclusion
The amount of space being leased is 9,213 square feet. The lease rate shall be



The amount of space being leased is 9,213 square feet. The lease rate shall be
increased to $1.45383269 per square foot and shall remain so, for the term of this
agreement unless written notice is received by the County from the Owner of an
increase or decrease in amount and amendment to the Lease Agreement is completed
reflecting such change.  The monthly lease shall be $13,394.16.

Recommendation
The Public Works Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve
Amendment "F" to the Lease Agreement with Copper Mountain Inn, Inc.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Amendment F to the Copper Mountain
Inn, Inc. Lease Agreement whereby the County leases office space at 1100 Monroe
Street, Globe, Arizona, in the monthly amount of $13,394.16.  (Steve Stratton)

Attachments
Amendment F
Amendment E
Amendment D
Amendment C
Amendment B
Original Copper Mountain Lease
Legal Explanation



























 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-1665     Regular Agenda Item      3- D             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Steve Stratton, Public
Works Division Director

Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive
Administrative Asst., Public Works
Division

Department: Public Works Division Division: Administration
Fiscal Year: 2013 + Budgeted?: No

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

02/19/2013 to Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Public Works Division Policy No. DPW 12-01 - Storm/Fire/Flood Event Stipend

Background Information
Public Works employees are required and have been called out, at times, to assist in
storm/fire/flood events and have not been compensated for this hazardous part of their job. 
At their December 18, 2012, Regular Meeting, the Board of Supervisors tabled this item until
the first meeting in February (2/5/13). 

Evaluation
The Public Works Division wants to recognize the demands and hazardous conditions by
providing stipend pay of $9 per hour or time and half at his/her hourly rate, whichever is
greater.  

Conclusion
Along with providing a method to record the storm/fire/flood events, the Public Works
Division wants to recognize the demands and hazardous conditions of storm/fire/flood events,
reduce employee turnover, and entice employees to respond to storm/fire/flood events by
providing stipend pay for employees.

Recommendation
The Gila County Public Works Division is still "staffing" the item and will bring back the Public
Works Division Policy No. DPW 12-01 - Storm/Fire/Flood Event Stipend when it is ready.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to table this item indefinitely until Public Works has
completed a final draft, at which time Policy No. DPW 12-01 - Storm/Fire/Flood Event Stipend
shall be placed on a Board meeting agenda for consideration and action.  (Steve Stratton)

Attachments
PWD Policy # DPW 12-01 Storm/Fire/Flood Event Stipend











   

ARF-1649     Regular Agenda Item      3- E             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Chief
Deputy Clerk, BOS, Clerk of
the Board of Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Approval of two (2) new County-wide operational policies.

Background Information
This is a continuation of the development of the County-wide Policy Manual which
was initiated by staff in 2010. The Manual currently contains Board adopted policies
as shown in the attached Table of Contents.

Each Policy, including these two are developed by the staff Policy Review Committee
and fully reviewed by the Management Team before they are placed on a Board Work
Session Agenda. After the Board has had the opportunity to review, discuss and
modify the policies in the Work Session, they are placed on a Board Regular Agenda
for adoption.

The Boards, Commissions and Committees (BC&C) Policy was developed after the staff
and Board of Supervisors  spent several weeks researching, collecting data, and
evaluating all County BC&Cs. The Board directed staff to write a policy and establish
procedures for monitoring and managing the BC&Cs. 

The Community Agency and Economic Development Funding Policy was developed by
staff to assist the Board of Supervisors in fairly funding various community and
governmental agencies through budgeted and Board constituent funds and in
accordance with state law.

Evaluation
The Boards, Commissions and Committees Policy and the Community Agency and
Economic Development Funding Policy, in addition to the previously
adopted policies, are intended to improve and standardize internal operations in Gila
County. They will help establish consistency and fairness in the key processes that
effect all departments.

Conclusion
The development of a County-wide Policy Manual will greatly assist in the operational



The development of a County-wide Policy Manual will greatly assist in the operational
decisions of County government. It will provide uniformity, consistency and
fairness throughout all County Offices and Departments. 

Specifically, the BC&C Policy will provide the framework for Gila County in
administering, monitoring and supporting all of the County appointed boards,
commissions and committees. 

The Community Agency Funding Policy will guide the staff and Board in funding
various community and governmental agencies within the requirements of the Arizona
Revised Statutes.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the Board, Commissions &
Committees Policy (BOS-COB-002) and the Community Agency and Economic
Development Funding Policy (BOS-FIN-016).

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve the Boards, Commissions and
Committees Policy (BOS-COB-002) and the Community Agency and Economic
Development Funding Policy (BOS-FIN-016) to be included in the County-wide Policy
Manual.  (Don McDaniel)

Attachments
GC Countywide Policy Manual Table of Contents-rev 1-31-13
Policy No. BOS-COB-002
BOS-FIN-016 Policy and Procedures-Rev 1-31-13













































   

ARF-1648     Consent Agenda Item      4- A             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Diana Russell, REPAC
Program Manager

Submitted By: Diana Russell, REPAC Program
Manager, Community Services Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: REPAC Department

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 9 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. DE111006001) with the Arizona
Department of Economic Security.

Background Information
The Governor's Council on Workforce Policy determines each program year the amount of Governor's
discretionary funds to set aside for incentives for the State's Local Workforce Investment Area. 
Incentive funds will be awarded to a Local Workforce Investment Area based on each core measure that
is exceeded. 

On September 21, 2010, the Board of Supervisors approved the original Contract No. DE111006001,
which provides funds to the Gila-Pinal Workforce Investment Area under the Workforce Investment Act
(WIA).

On January 18, 2011, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 1, which added Section 48.0
Background Checks for Employment throughout the Central Registry.

On February 1, 2011, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 2, which amended 6.2
Compensation which adds $356, 626 to the Dislocated Worker Program.

On February 1, 2011, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 3, which amended 6.1
Compensation which adds PY10 set-a-side dollars for contract performance in the amount of $37,809.

On August 2, 2011, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 4, which amended Section 3.1,
Section 6.2, Section 7.0, Section 7.7, Section 8, Section 12.4 and Section 48.

On November 1, 2011, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 5, which was amended to
include paragraphs - Section 34.2, Section 35.2.

On April 3, 2012, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 6, which was amended to reduce
Dislocated Worker funds from $979,412 to $964,412.

On July 17, 2012, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 7, which was amended to
increase the contract from $5,847,242 to $8,642,496.

On September 4, 2012, the Board of Supervisors approved Amendment No. 8, which was amended to
increase the contract from $8,642,496 to $8,699,003.

Evaluation
Under the Local Workforce Investment Area there are a total 15 performance measures for the Youth (7
measures), Dislocated Worker (4 measures), and Adult Program (4 measures).  To exceed a performance
measure means the local area must have achieved over 100% of the negotiated level.  Gila/Pinal has
met 14 performance measures out of 15 with over 100% of the negotiated level. 

THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT:

Pursuant to Section 6.0 Manner of Financing, Paragraph 6.2 the following reduction of funds by



Program and Fiscal Year are:

FY12 Dislocated Worker Programs Funds
FROM $975,869.00 TO $825,869.00

The reimbursement ceiling is decreased from $8,699,003.00 to $8,549,003.00

Attachment H, Allocation by Program and Fiscal Year, revised 1/3/2013 is attached to this Amendment
and reflects all current totals by Program and Fiscal Year.

Decrease is movement of Dislocated Worker funds to Adult Program authorized under the the Workforce
Investment Act.

Conclusion
Amendment No. 9 is a reduction of dollars to Contract No. DE111006001 to reflect a decrease to the
contract in the amount of $150,000.  Contract No. DE111006001 between the Arizona Department of
Economic Security and Gila County Board of Supervisors has a decrease from $8,699,003 to
$8,549,003.  The contact termination date is August 31, 2015.

Recommendation
The WIA Dislocated Worker Program Manager recommends approval of Amendment No. 9 to
Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. DE111006001) between the Arizona Department of
Economic Security and the Gila County Board of Supervisors.  The Amendment No. 9 decreases the
Contract from $8,699,003 to $8,549,003 in order to make the funds available to the entities (White
Mountain Apache Tribe, Colorado River Indian Tribes, San Carlos Apache Tribe, Cocopah Tribe) that
will be using the funds for their Adult Programs.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 9 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. DE111006001) between
the Arizona Department of Economic Security and the Gila County Board of Supervisors decreasing the
Contract amount from $8,699,003 to $8,549,003 due to the Gila-Pinal Workforce Investment Area's
transfer of Dislocated Worker FY12 Program funds to the Tribal Entities' Adult Programs.

Attachments
Amendment #9 to IGA (Contract #DE111006001)
Legal Explanation







 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1641     Consent Agenda Item      4- B             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Linda Eastlick,
Elections
Director

Submitted By: David Rogers, Elections Specialist,
Elections Department

Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Intergovernmental Agreement for Election Services between Gila County and the Town
of Hayden.

Background Information
The Gila County Recorder's Office and Department of Elections perform election
services for various governmental agencies and special districts within Gila County.

Changes to County policy with regard to the conduct of jurisdictional elections were
adopted by the Board of Supervisors on February 7, 2012.  These changes provide for
a master intergovernmental agreement to be signed for each participating
jurisdiction.  Each master agreement will remain in effect unless one of the parties
cancels the agreement.

A Menu of Services will be completed for each election.  The Menu will include a fee
schedule for each type of service requested of the Recorder's Office or Department of
Elections.

Evaluation
The Town of Hayden has requested that Gila County conduct its town
council elections.

Conclusion
At this time, the Town of Hayden wishes to enter into a Master Agreement with Gila
County for election services.

Recommendation
The Elections Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
Intergovernmental Agreement for Election Services between Gila County and the Town
of Hayden.

Suggested Motion
Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement for Election Services between Gila
County and the Town of Hayden.

Attachments
IGA for Election Services with Town of Hayden



IGA for Election Services with Town of Hayden
Legal Explanation













 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1658     Consent Agenda Item      4- C             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Michael O'Driscoll, Health & Emergency
Services Division Director

Submitted By: Debra Williams, Deputy Director of
Emergency Services, Health &
Emergency Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Emergency Services
Fiscal Year: FFY2012 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

10/01/2011 - 06/30/2013 Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

Yes Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
FFY2012 Emergency Performance Management Grant (EMPG) Grant Award No. EMW-2012-EP-00003 replacing
FFY2011 EMPG Grant Award No. EMW-2011-EP-00006 from the Arizona Division of Emergency Management.

Background Information
FFY2012 EMPG Grant Award No. EMW-2012-EP-00003 is awarded to Gila County from the Arizona Division of
Emergency Management through funding provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. The federal
government, through the EMPG Program, provides necessary direction, coordination, and guidance, and provides
necessary assistance, so that a comprehensive emergency preparedness system exists for all hazards.

Evaluation
The EMPG supports the efforts of the Gila County Department of Emergency Management in the Division of Health
and Emergency Services to coordinate emergency preparedness, response, recovery, and mitigation activities with
other public agencies, private organizations, and community volunteers.

Conclusion
The EMPG is a 50% fund matching grant. The annual award supports department personnel and operational costs.

Recommendation
The Division of Health and Emergency Services Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors accept the
FFY2012 EMPG Grant Award No. EMW-2012-EP-00003 from the Arizona Division of Emergency Management grant
award in the amount of $113,783 for the performance period of October 1, 2011, through June 30, 2013.

Suggested Motion
Acceptance of the FFY2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Grant Award No.
EMW-2012-EP-00003 from the Arizona Division of Emergency Management in the amount of $113,783 for the
performance period of October 1, 2011, through June 30, 2013, replacing FFY2011 Grant Award No.
EMW-2011-EP-00006.

Attachments
Award
Application
CoverSheet
Legal Explanation





Quarter Due Date

First Quarter: October 1, 2011 - December 31, 2011 January 15, 2012

Second Quarter: January 1, 2012 - March 31, 2012 April 15, 2012

Third Quarter: April 1, 2012 - June 30, 2012 July 15, 2012

Fourth Quarter: July 1, 2012 - September 30, 2012 October 15, 2012

Fifth Quarter: October 1, 2012 - December 31, 2012 January 15, 2013

Sixth Quarter: January 1, 2013 - March 30, 2013 April 15, 2013

Seventh Quarter: April 1, 2013 - June 30, 2013 July 15, 2013

The period of performance for FFY2012 EMPG will be from October 1, 
2011 through June 30, 2013 allowing maximum flexibility to plan and 

coordinate the use of funds.

Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)
Arizona Division of Emergency Management

FFY 2012 Quarterly Report Due Dates

Period of Performance



Application Attachments:
x Personnel Worksheet x Assurances - SF 424B
x Equipment - if applicable x Work Plan Narrative on Letterhead
x Budget - SF 424A x Special Conditions
x Application - SF 424 x Certification Form

928-402-8761 Cell:

Cell:

928-402-8763 Cell: 928-701-1811

Mailing Address:

Globe, 85501

dwilliams@co.gila.az.us

Debra L. Williams, Deputy Director for Emergency Management

Mailing Address:

E-Mail:

E-Mail:

Name:

City, Zip:

Mailing Address for Reimbursements (if different from above)
Name:

Phone #'s:

Phone #'s:

City, Zip:

County:

Mailing Address:

City, Zip:

Michael O'Driscoll, Director

My Contact for EMPG Questions

Mailing Address:

Grant Financial Officer
modriscoll@co.gila.az.usE-Mail:

5515 S. Apache Ave., Suite 400

Phone #'s:

5515 S. Apache Ave., Suite 400

Globe, 85501

Name:

City, Zip:

Fiscal Year 2012 Application Checklist
Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)

Emergency Management Director/Coordinator

Gila

Name:



Page   1   of  1       page  (s)

Beginning Date: 10/01/2011 Ending Date: 09/30/2013
3. RECIPIENT ORGANIZATION

CFDA NUMBER: 97.042
5

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
EMPG EMPG Federal Funds Federal Funds Local Funds Local Funds

Position Title Full Time Part Time Personnel Fringe Benefits Personnel Fringe Benefits Annual Salary

Director X 21,013.20      8,195.15         21,013.20      8,195.15         58,416.70$     

Executive Admin Assistant X 18,605.60      3,302.49         18,605.60      3,302.49         43,816.18$     

Deputy Director X 22,625.20      8,823.83         22,625.20      8,823.83         62,898.06$     

Administrative Clerk X 11,928.80      4,652.23         11,928.80      4,652.23         33,162.06$     
Grant & Special Projects 
Management X 13,811.20      5,386.37         13,811.20      5,386.37         38,395.14$     

NIMS Management X 906.88           353.68            906.88           353.68            2,521.12$       

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                

-$                
Total 88,890.88$    30,713.75$     88,890.88$    30,713.75$     239,209.26$   

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE PERSONNEL WORKSHEET
NONCONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Gila

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
4. PROGRAM:     FFY 2012 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG)

1. PROGRAM AGENCY OR ORGANIZATION 2. BUDGET PERIOD  (Month, Day, Year)



COUNTY: Gila Federal Non-Federal
AEL_SEL_Code Title Description GrantNotes Cost Cost

21GN-00-OCEQ 

Equipment and 
Supplies, 
Information/Operations 
Center EOC/Training Room furniture

5,000.00$       5,000.00$       

21GN-00-OCEQ 

Equipment and 
Supplies, 
Information/Operations 
Center EOC Radio Equipment / Antenna Upgrades

2,500.00$       2,500.00$       

7,500.00$       7,500.00$       

PROJECTED EQUIPMENT PURCHASES



County: Gila Note:  Complete the shaded sections only.
Grant Program Catalog of Federal This worksheet should reflect your total budget.

Function Domestic Assistance
or Activity  Number Federal  Non-Federal  Federal  Non-Federal  Total  

(a) (b) ('c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

1. EMPG 97.042 162,104.63$              162,104.63$              324,209.26$              

2

5.        Totals 162,104.63$              162,104.63$              324,209.26$              

Total

('1) ('2) ('3)     Federal ('4)    Non-Federal ('5)

88,890.88$                88,890.88$                177,781.76$              

30,713.75$                30,713.75$                61,427.50$                

1,000.00$                  1,000.00$                  2,000.00$                  

7,500.00$                  7,500.00$                  15,000.00$                

5,000.00$                  5,000.00$                  10,000.00$                

20,000.00$                20,000.00$                40,000.00$                

-$                          -$                          -$                          

9,000.00$                  9,000.00$                  18,000.00$                

162,104.63$              162,104.63$              324,209.26$              

-$                          

162,104.63$              162,104.63$              324,209.26$              

     h. Other

     i. Total Direct Charges (sum of 6a-6h)

     j. Indirect Charges

     k. TOTALS (sum of 6i and 6j)

7. Program Income

     a. Personnel

     b. Fringe Benefits

     c. Travel

     d. Equipment

     e. Supplies

     f. Contractual

     g. Construction

6. Object Class Categories

GRANT PROGRAM, FUNCTION OR ACTIVITY

Budget Information - Non-Construction Programs
Section A - Budget Summary

Estimated Unobligated Funds New or Revised Budget

Section B - Budget Categories



APPLICATION FOR  

FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 2. DATE SUBMITTED (date formatted) (FOR ADEM USE ONLY)

1. TYPE OF SUBMISSION: 3. DATE RECEIVED BY STATE

Application Preapplication
Construction Construction 4. Annual County Allocation

X Non-Construction Non-Construction

5. APPLICANT INFORMATION
County Name: Organizational Unit:
Address (give city, county, state, and zip code): Name and telephone number of person to be contacted on matters involving

this application  (give area code)

6. EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (EIN): 7. TYPE OF APPLICANT:  (enter appropriate letter in box) A
8 6 - 6 0 0 0 4 4 4

6a. Dun & Bradstreet Number: A. County F. Independent School Dist.

1 8 3 0 1 1 6 3 4 B. Municipal G. Private University
C. Township H. Indian Tribe

8. TYPE OF APPLICATION: D. Interstate I. Individual
X New Continuation Revision E. Intermunicipal J. Profit Organization

If Revision, enter appropriate letter(s) in box(es)
A. Increase Award B. Decrease AwaC. Increase Duration 9. NAME OF STATE AGENCY:

D. Decrease Duration Other (specify):

10. CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE NUMBER: 11. DESCRIPTIVE TITLE OF APPLICANT'S PROJECT:
9 7 - 0 4 2

TITLE:

12. AREAS AFFECTED BY PROJECT (Cities, Counties, etc.):

13. PROJECT DATES:
Start Date Ending Date

15. ESTIMATED FUNDING:
a. Federal $

b. Applicant $

c. Other $

d. TOTAL $

17. a. Type Name of Authorized Representative b. Title c. Telephone Number

d. Signature of Authorized Representative e. Date Signed (date formatted)

Previous Edition Usable AZ Standard Form 424 (REV. 10-03)
Authorized for Local Reproduction Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102

16.  TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, 
ALL DATA IN THIS APPLICATION/PREAPPLICATION 
ARE TRUE AND CORRECT, THE DOCUMENT HAS 
BEEN DULY AUTHORIZED BY THE GOVERNING 
BODY OF THE APPLICANT AND THE APPLICANT 
WILL COMPLY WITH THE ATTACHED ASSURANCES 
IF THE ASSISTANCE IS AWARDED.

162,104.63

162,104.63

324,209.26

1

14a. CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS: 14b. LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS:

10/01/2011 09/30/2013

02/29/2012

Michael O'Driscoll Director 928-402-8761

Countywide

Arizona Division of Emergency Management

Emergency Management Performance Grant Emergency Management
State & Local Assistance

5515 S. Apache Ave.
Suite 400 Debra L. Williams
Globe, AZ 85501 928-402-8763

O. Other (Specify)

Gila Emergency Management

 



OMB APPROVAL No. 0348-0040
ASSURANCES-NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Note:  Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program.  If you have any questions, please
contact the awarding agency.  Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to
additional assurances.  If such is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant:

1.     Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance, amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability alcohol abuse or alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3
project costs) to ensure proper planning, management and  and 290 ee-3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of
completion of the project described in this application. alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the

Civil Rights Acts of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.),
2.     Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
General of the United States, and if appropriate, the State, rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
through any authorized representative, access to and the nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
right to examine all records, books, papers, or documents under which application for Federal assistance is being
related to the award; and will establish a proper accounting made; and (j) the requirements of any other
system in accordance with generally accepted accounting nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the 
standards or agency directives. application.

3.     Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from 7.     Will comply, or has already complied, with the
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or requirements of Title II and III of the Uniform
presents the appearance of personal or organizational Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
conflict of interest, or personal gain. Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair

and equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose
4.     Will initiate and complete the work within the property is acquired as a result of Federal or Federally-
applicable time frame after receipt of approval of the assisted programs.  These requirements apply to all
awarding agency. interest in real property acquired for project purposes

regardless of Federal participation in purchases.
5.     Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel
Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to 8.     Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
prescribed standards for merit systems for programs Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328)
funded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations which limit the political activities of employees whose
specified in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit principal employment activities are funded in whole or
System of Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, in part with Federal funds.
Subpart F).

9.     Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of
6.     Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7),
nondiscrimination.  These include but are not limited to: the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874),
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333), regarding labor standards
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education Amendments for federally-assisted construction subagreements.
of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681-1683, and
1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 10.     Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance
sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood
amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which prohibits Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which
discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) the Age requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to
Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. participate in the program and to purchase flood
§§6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and
basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act acquisition is $10,000 or more.
of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (f) the
Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention,
Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as

Previous Edition Usable Authorized for Local Reproduction Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97)
Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102



11.  Will comply with environmental standards which may 14.  Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the
be prescribed pursuant to the following:  (a) institution protection of human subjects involved in research,
of environmental quality control measures under the development, and related activities supported by this
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) award of assistance.
and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands 15.  Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§2131 et seq.)
floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of warm
project consistency with the approved State management blooded animals held for research, teaching, or other
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management activities supported by this award of assistance.
Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity
of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation 16.  Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. Section §§4801 et seq.) which
as amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection prohibits the use of lead based paint in construction or
of underground sources of drinking water under the Safe rehabilitation of residence structures.
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended, (P.L. 93-523);
and (h) protection of endangered species under the 17.  Will cause to be performed the required financial
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended, and compliance audits in accordance with the Single
(P.L. 93-205). Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular

No. A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and
12.  Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of Non-Profit Organizations."
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to
protecting components or potential components of 18.  Will comply with all applicable requirements of all
the national wild and scenic rivers system. other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations and 

policies governing this program.
13.  Will assist the awarding agency in assuring
compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470),
EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic
properties), and the Archaeological and Historic
Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.).

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE

APPLICANT ORGANIZATION DATE SUBMITTED

Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) Back

Gila

Director, Health & Emergency Services

40968



JURISDICTION:

EMERGENCY MANAGER:

Emergency Manager Signature: Date:

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT (EMPG)
FFY 2012 / CFDA: 97-042

PERFORMANCE PERIOD: 10/1/11 - 9/30/13

Special Conditions

4.  Exercises utilizing Homeland Security funding must be reported in accordance with Homeland Security 
Exercise Evaluation Program (HSEEP) guidelines.

5.  Sub-recipients receiving EMPG funds will be subject to monitoring and site visits by ADEM staff.

02/29/2012

I certify that I fully understand and agree to comply with the special conditions of this grant; 
to comply with the provisions of the regulations governing these funds; and that the receipt 
of these grant funds through the grantee will not supplant state or local funds.

Gila

Michael O'Driscoll

1.  All sub-recipients must comply with National Incident Management System (NIMS) requirements as 
specified in the Fiscal Year 2011 EMPG Program Guidelines and Application Kit, page 6.

2.  Sub-recipient agrees to comply with the financial and administrative requirements set forth in the OMB 
Circular A-133, §400(d)(3) and (4); when spending $500,000 or more of all federal funds, to obtain annual 
single audits and submit their audit reports to ADEM within nine months after the sub-recipient’s year end.

3.  Follow the current grant guidance as well as the Authorized Equipment List (AEL), located at www.rkb.us, 
for all equipment pruchases.  The sub-recipient agrees that, when practicable, any equipment purchased with 
grant funding shall be marked with "Purchased with funds provided by the U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security.

ALL SPECIAL CONDITIONS MUST BE RESPONDED TO WITHIN THIRTY (30)  DAYS FROM THE AWARD 
LETTER DATE AND PRIOR TO DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.



ARIZONA DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT/ARIZONA EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION
CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND

OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which they are required to attest.  Applicants
should also review the instructions for certification included in the regulations before completing this form.  Signature on this
form provides for compliance with certification requirements under 44 CFR Part 18, "New Restrictions on Lobbying; and 28 CFR
Part 17, "Government-wide Debarment and suspension (Nonprocurement) and Government-wide Requirements for Drug-Free
Workplace (Grants)."  The certifications shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed
when the Arizona Division of Emergency Management (ADEM)/Arizona Emergency Response Commission (AZSERC)
determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

1.  LOBBYING (b)  Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been
convicted of ar had a civilian judgment rendered against them for

A.  As required by section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with
implemented at 44 CFR Part 18, for persons entering into a grant obtaining, attempting to obtain, or perform a public (Federal, State,
or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as defined at 44 CFR or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation
Part 18, the applicant certifies that: of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement,

theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
(a)  No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;
by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a (c)  Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an charged by a governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the making commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (1)(b)
of any Federal grant, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, of this certification; and
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement; (d)  Have not within a three-year period preceding this application

had one or more public t ransactions (Federal, State, or local)
(b)  If any other funds than Federal appropriated funds have been terminated for cause or default; and
paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of B.  Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements
Congress, an officer or an employee of Congress, or employee in this certification, he or shall shall attached an explanation to this
of a member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or application.
cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete and submit
Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in 3.  DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE
accordance with its instructions; (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

(c)  The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, and
be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers implemented at 44 CFR Part 17, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined
(including subgrants, contracts under grants and cooperative at 44 CFR Part 17, Sections 17.615 and 17.620:
agreements, and subcontract(s) and that all subrecipients shall
certify and disclose accordingly. A.  The applicant certifies that it will continue to privide a drug-

free workplace by:
Standard Form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" attached.

(This form must be attached to certification if nonappropriated funds (a)  Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful
are to be used to influence activities.) manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a

controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace and
2.  DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER specifying the actions tht will be taken against employees for
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS violation of such prohibition;
(DIRECT RECIPIENT)

(b)  Establishing an on-going drug free awareness program to
As required by Executive Order 12549, Debarment and Suspension, inform empoyees about:
and implemented at 44 CFR Part 67, for prospective participants in
primary covered transactions, as defined at 44 CFR Part 17,      (1)  The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
Section 17.510-A.  The applicant certifies that it and its principals:      (2)  The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

     (3)  Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and
(a)  Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, employee assistance programs; and
declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits by a State      (4)  the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for
or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace;
any Federal department or agency;
Certification Form 07/09



(c)  Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in      (2)  Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a 
the performance of the grant to be given a copy of the statement drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for
required by paragraph (a); such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law enforcement,

or other appropriate agency.
(d)  Notifying the employee in the statement required by
paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment under the grant, (g)  Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free
the employee will: workplace through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e),

and (f).
     (1)  Abide by the terms of the statement; and

     (2)  Notify the employee in writing of his or her conviction for a
violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the workplace no later
than five calendar days after such conviction.

Michael O'Driscoll
(e)  Notifying the agency, in writing, within 10 calendar days after
receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or Name
otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.  Employers of 5515 S. Apache Ave.
convicted employees must provide notice, including position title,
to the applicable FEMA awarding office, i.e., regional office or Address
FEMA office. Suite 400

(f)  Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of City, State  Zip
receiving notice under subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any Globe, AZ 85501
employee who is so convicted:

02/29/2012
     (1)  Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, Signature Date
up to and including termination, consistent with the requirements
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

Certification Form Page 2



JURISDICTION
FROM THROUGH

10/01/2011 12/31/2011

PERSONNEL FRINGE TRAVEL EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES CONSULTANT/ OTHER TOTAL INDIRECT

BENEFITS CONTRACTUAL DIRECT COSTS TOTAL

33,994.98 2,021.25 316.78 0.00 274.64 1,376.25 208.45 38,192.35 445.17 38,637.52
472.77 -1.15 121.99 511.52 213.95 1,319.08 17.50 1,336.58

3,433.58 303.98 2,769.32 888.90 7,395.78 7,395.78
4,662.40 728.30 851.03 6,241.73 6,241.73

163.89 344.00 127.49 635.38 635.38
126.00 10.00 149.22 285.22 285.22

16.33 16.33 16.33
34.90 34.90 34.90

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Authorized Signature

TOTAL AMOUNT EXPENDED $33,994.98 $10,879.89 $315.63 $0.00 $1,782.91 $4,657.09 $2,490.27 $54,120.77 $462.67 $54,583.44
FEDERAL SHARE  (50%) $16,997.49 $5,439.95 $157.82 $0.00 $891.46 $2,328.55 $1,245.14 $27,060.39 $231.34 $27,291.72

The costs indicated are 
eligible EMPG expenses 

and the supporting 
documentation is 

maintained in accordance 
with A.R.S. 41-1346.

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL EXPENDITURE REPORT
FFY 2012 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT (EMPG) CFDA 97-042

IN SUBMITTING THIS REPORT, THE JURISDICTION REPRESENTS THE JUSTIFICATION TO THESE EXPENDITURES IS CONTAINED IN A STATE APPROVED WORKPLAN.  IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT FAILURE TO 
EXECUTE THE ELEMENTS OF THE WORKPLAN MAY RESULT IN WITHHOLDING OR RECOVERY OF ANY OR ALL PASS THROUGH FUNDS BY FEMA.

PERIOD COVERED

EXPENDITURES BY COST CATEGORIES

Gila



When recorded deliver to 
Marian Sheppard, BOS 
 

 

 

 

Grant Award 

FFY2012 EMPG Grant Award  

#EMW-2012-EP-00003  

From the 

Arizona Division of Emergency 
Management 

For  

Gila County Emergency Management 

 

DO NOT REMOVE 
This is part of the official document 

 

 



 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-1630     Consent Agenda Item      4- D             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Joe Mendoza, Chief Building
Official

Submitted By: Beverly Valenzuela, Executive
Administrative Assistant, Community
Development Division

Department: Community Development Division Division: Community Development Administration

Information
Request/Subject
Re-appointment of Peter Havens to the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board

Background Information
On March 4, 2008, the Board of Supervisors appointed Peter Havens to the Gila County Building Safety
Advisory and Appeals Board from March 4, 2008, through December 31, 2008.  Per Section 4 - Advisory
and Appeals Board of the Gila County Building Code Ordinance, Mr. Havens is an electrician and
represents "a person engaged in the electrical, mechanical or plumbing trade" on said Board.

On April 21, 2009, the Board of Supervisors re-appointed Mr. Havens to the Gila County Building Safety
Advisory and Appeals Board to serve a 4-year term, from January 1, 2009, through December 31, 2012.

Evaluation
A.R.S. § 11-862 and the Gila County Building Code Ordinance require that the Advisory Board consist
of members who are Gila County residents and who have experience in certain categories. 

Conclusion
Mr. Havens has agreed to continue serving on the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals
Board for an additional four (4) years.

Recommendation
Bob Gould, Community Development Division Director, recommends that the Board of Supervisors
re-appoint Mr. Havens to the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board for another
four-year term to expire December 31, 2016.

Suggested Motion
Approval to re-appoint Peter Havens to the Gila County Building Advisory and Appeals Board for an
additional four (4) years, from January 1, 2013, to December 31, 2016. 

Attachments
ARS 11-862
GC Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board Membership List





















   

ARF-1661     Consent Agenda Item      4- E             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Don McDaniel
Jr., County
Manager

Submitted By: Linda Rodriguez, Administrative
Manager, County Manager

Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Reappointment of Tommie C. Martin of the Board of Supervisors to the Coalition of
Arizona/New Mexico Counties.

Background Information
Each year, members of the Board of Supervisors are provided the opportunity to serve
on other boards, committees and organizations by virtue of their membership on the
Board of Supervisors. They are elected/appointed by their peers to represent the
interests of Gila County on the Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico Counties (Coalition).

Evaluation
It is important for the Board to be represented on this Coalition.

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
At the January 22, 2013, Board of Supervisors Meeting, the Board discussed
reappointing Supervisor Martin to serve on the Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico
Counties for 2013, but no action was taken since the Coalition was not listed on the
Board agenda. 

Suggested Motion
Approval to re-appoint Tommie C. Martin to the Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico
Counties for 2013.

Attachments
The Coalition of Arizona/New Mexico Counties





   

ARF-1651     Consent Agenda Item      4- F             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Linda Eastlick,
Elections
Director

Submitted By: Liz Mata, Administrative Clerk,
Elections Department

Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Appointment of Precinct Committeemen to the Gila County Democratic Committee

Background Information
ARS 16-821 (B) provides if a vacancy exists in the office of precinct committeeman,
the vacancy shall be filled by the Board of Supervisors from a list of names submitted
by the County Chairman of the appropriate political party.

Evaluation
Two new individuals have been submitted by the Gila County Democratic Committee
Chair for appointment to the office of precinct committeeman. Per statute, the Board
of Supervisors has the authority to make these appointments.

Conclusion
The Democratic Party has submitted Leonard L. Leverance and Vicki S. Shulman for
appointment by the Board of Supervisors.

Recommendation
The Director of Elections recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
appointments as submitted by the Gila County Democratic Committee.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the following precinct committeemen appointments as submitted by the
Gila County Democratic Committee:  Globe #1 Precinct - Leonard L. Leverance and
Payson #3 Precinct - Vicki S. Shulman.

Attachments
GC Democratic Precinct Committeemen Appointments







   

ARF-1604     Consent Agenda Item      4- G             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Gila County
Reserve Posse

Submitted By: Linda Rodriguez, Administrative
Manager, County Manager

Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Request for Waiver of Fees by Sheriff's Reserve Posse to Use Exhibit Hall for
Sweetheart Dance/Dinner on February 9, 2013

Background Information
The Gila County Sheriff's Posse (Globe) was formed in the1960s to serve the Sheriff’s
Office and the people of Gila County in providing additional manpower in support of
the Gila County Sheriff's Office. The Gila County Sheriff’s Reserve Posse (SRP) is a
non-profit 501(c) (3) organization and donations are tax deductible. 

Currently there are 15 members of the SRP in Globe supporting and assisting the
Sheriff’s Office in many areas of law enforcement, including crime scene protection,
help on high profile trials within the County, transporting prisoners, traffic control,
and also provide assistance in road closures within the National Forest in times of
wild land fires. They patrol operations to the more remote areas of the County by
utilizing fully marked patrol vehicles in Cherry Creek, Hayden/Winkelman/Dripping
Springs, Roosevelt and the Pinal Mountains.

Members of the SRP provide their own equipment and uniforms which are purchased
with money raised through fundraisers throughout the year and the annual Gila
County Sheriff’s Reserve Posse “Sweetheart Dance.”

Through the dedication of the Sheriff’s Reserve Posse members, they have saved and
continue to save the tax payers of Gila County thousands of dollars each year by
volunteering their services to the Sheriff and the community.

Evaluation
The use of the Fairgrounds facility will give the Gila County Sheriff’s Posse a place to
hold its Sweetheart Dance in order to raise funds for SRP volunteer uniforms and
provide other needed expenses.

Conclusion
This waiver of fees would greatly assist the Gila County Sheriff’s Reserve Posse in
raising funds.

Recommendation
The recommendation of staff is to approve the waiver of fees for the use of the
Fairgrounds’ Exhibit Hall for the SRP Sweetheart Dance.



Suggested Motion
Approval of a request submitted by the Sheriff's Reserve Posse to waive fees for the
use of the Gila County Fairgrounds Exhibit Hall for its Sweetheart Dance to be held
on February 9, 2013.

Attachments
SPR F.G. Application for 2013
SRP Letter of Waiver











   

ARF-1650     Consent Agenda Item      4- H             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted For: Velma Tucker Submitted By: Linda Rodriguez, Administrative
Manager, County Manager

Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County CowBelles Request for a waiver of fees for use of the Exhibit Hall at the
Fairgrounds.

Background Information
The Gila County CowBelles provide educational programs for schools, consumers and
civic organizations, annual scholarships to high school seniors, and support to the
Gila County Cattle Growers Association, serving as the woman's voice of the cattle
industry.

The Arizona State CowBelles with the help of the Gila County CowBelles are planning
an evening with Baxter Black, a well known cowboy poet, on April 13, 2013, at the
Gila County Fairgrounds. This event is to raise funds for the CowBelles to be used for
youth scholarships, provide educational programs in schools and education
demonstrations for consumers on the nutritional value of beef. 

Evaluation
The waiver of fees to use the fairgrounds will assist the Gila County CowBelles in
raising funds to provide youth scholarships, educational programs in schools and
education demonstrations for consumers on the nutritional value of beef.

The requested date is available, the insurance certificate has been provided, security
has been secured, and the Gila County Rodeo Committee will be serving alcohol at
the fund raising event.  The Rodeo Committee has submitted a Special Event Liquor
License Application to the Board of Supervisors for approval of which the information
and application is provided in the agenda item following this agenda item.

Conclusion
In order for the Gila County CowBelles to make some profit, the use of the facility fees
must be waived.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of the Gila County CowBelles' request on behalf of the
Arizona State CowBelles to use the Exhibit Hall at the Gila County Fairgrounds for
a fund raising event on April 13, 2013.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a request submitted by the Gila County CowBelles on behalf of the



Approval of a request submitted by the Gila County CowBelles on behalf of the
Arizona State CowBelles to waive fees for the use of the Gila County Fairgrounds for
a fund raising event entitled "An Evening with Baxter Black" on April 13, 2013.

Attachments
CowBells Request for Waiver of Fees Letter
CowBells F.G. Application
CowBells Pamphlet















   

ARF-1659     Consent Agenda Item      4- I             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 02/05/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Chief
Deputy Clerk, BOS, Clerk of
the Board of Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
GC Rodeo Committee Special Event Liquor License Application for April 13, 2013.

Background Information
A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a special event
for up to 10 days per year. The Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
(Department) approves all liquor-related applications; however, part of the
Department's process requires that the local governing body review the application
and submit a recommendation for approval or disapproval to the Department for any
establishment located within the jurisdiction of that local governing body.

Evaluation
The Chief Deputy Clerk of the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the application and
has determined that it has been filled out correctly.

Conclusion
This civic organization has properly completed the application and if the Board of
Supervisors approves the application, the Gila County Rodeo Committee will have
used 1 day of the allowable 10 days to serve liquor at a special event in 2013.

Recommendation
The Chief Deputy Clerk recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this
application.  Upon approval, the applicant has the responsibility to submit the
application to the Department for its final approval.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by the Gila County
Rodeo Committee to serve liquor at a special event entitled "An Evening with Baxter
Black" on April 13, 2013. 

Attachments
GC Rodeo Committee Special Event Liquor License Application











   

ARF-1638       4- J             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for December 2012 

Submitted For: Mary Navarro Submitted By: Mary Navarro,
Justice Court
Operations
Mgr, Superior
Court

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for December 2012

Suggested Motion
Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the Globe
Regional Justice Court.

Attachments
Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for December 2012 









   

ARF-1672     Consent Agenda Item      4- K             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Reporting
Period:
Submitted For: Dorothy Little Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk,

BOS, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for December 2012

Suggested Motion
Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the Payson
Regional Justice Court.

Attachments
Payson Regional Justice Court December 2012 Monthly Report













   

ARF-1668       4- L             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Clerk of the Superior Court's Monthly Report for December 2012

Submitted For: Anita Escobedo Submitted By: Vicki Aguilar,
Chief Deputy
Clerk of the
Superior
Court, Clerk
of the
Superior
Court

Information
Subject
Clerk of the Superior Court's Monthly Report for December 2012.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the December 2012 monthly activity report submitted by the Clerk of the
Superior Court.

Attachments
Clerk of Superior Court Report for the Month of December 2012



















   

ARF-1673     Consent Agenda Item      4- M             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Reporting
Period:
Submitted For: Marian

Sheppard,
Chief Deputy
Clerk, BOS

Submitted By:
Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk,
BOS, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Subject
January 22, 2013, BOS Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the January 22, 2013, BOS meeting minutes.

Attachments
1-22-13 BOS Meeting Minutes































   

ARF-1631       4- N             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Human Resources reports for the weeks of 01/01/13, 01/08/13,
01/15/13, 01/22/13 and 01/29/13.

Submitted For: Berthan DeNero Submitted By: Juley
Bocardo-Homan,
Human
Resources
Assistant,
Human
Resources

Information
Subject
Human Resources reports for the weeks of January 1, 2013, January 8, 2013,
January 15, 2013, January 22, 2013, and January 29, 2013.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of January 1, 2013,
January 8, 2013, January 15, 2013, January 22, 2013, and January 29, 2013.

Attachments
January Human Resources Summary Report
01/01/13 Human Resources Report
01/08/13 Human Resources Report
01/15/13 Human Resources Report
01/22/13 Human Resources Report
01/29/13 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐13 Feb‐13 Mar‐13 Apr‐13 May‐13 Jun‐13 Jul‐13 Aug‐13 Sep‐13 Oct‐13 Nov‐13 Dec‐13

Human Resources Action Items

DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE 17 17

HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE 6 6
 

TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE 1 1

VOLUNTEERS TO COUNTY SERVICE 0 0

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 3 3

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD 7 7

POSITION REVIEW  23 23

REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST 10 10

  Total Transactions 67 67 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JANUARY 1, 2013 

 
 
TEMPORARY HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Stephanie Chaidez – Finance – Temporary Accounting Clerk – 01/03/13 – General Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

2. Marilyn Brewer – Board of Supervisors – From Deputy Clerk of the Board – To Supervisor’s Staff 
Specialist – 01/02/13 – General Fund 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

3. Christopher Mooney – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist – 11/29/12 – General 
Fund 

4. Jennifer Alvarez – Finance – Finance and Purchasing Specialist – 01/09/13 – General Fund 
5. Samson Arney – Public Works – Solid Waste Operations Supervisor – 01/28/13 – Recycling and 

Landfill Management Fund 
 
POSITION REVIEW: 
 

6. Joseph Williams – Assessor – Property Appraiser II – 12/17/12 – General Fund – Salary increase due to 
Level II Property Appraiser Certification 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JANUARY 8, 2013 

 
 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. James Feezor – Board of Supervisors – Community Liaison – 11/20/12 – General Fund/Constituent 
Services District 3 – 10/18/12 – Temporary position has ended 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

2. Christopher Hamiter – Probation – Juvenile Detention Officer – 01/10/13 – General Fund 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

3. Karrie Schaal – Probation – Administrative Clerk Sr. – 12/27/12 – State Aid Enhancement Fund 
4. Antonella Campos – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Assistant – 01/05/13 – General Fund 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JANUARY 15, 2013 

 
 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Walter D. Wiley – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 11/30/12 – General Fund – DOH 03/26/12 – 
Resignation 

2. Wendy McHood – County Attorney – Deputy County Attorney Sr. – 12/04/12 – General Fund – DOH 
07/07/08 – Resignation 

3. Megan Wells – Public Works – Custodian (PT) – 12/27/12 – Facilities Management Fund – DOH 
12/27/12 – Did not report nor call on first day of employment 

4. Peter J. DeNinno – Superior Court Administration – Judge Pro Tempore – 12/31/12 – Payson Court 
Commissioner Fund – DOH 01/15/98 – Resignation 

5. Debra Guy Snelling – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 01/02/13 – General Fund – DOH 12/17/12 
– Unsuccessful completion of probationary period 

6. Janel Arvizo – Health Services – Community Health Assistant – 01/03/13 – WIC Fund – DOH 04/01/08 
– Resignation 

7. Patti Wortman – County Attorney – Chief Deputy County Attorney – 01/22/13 – General Fund – DOH 
10/22/90 - Resignation 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

8. Judith Joseph – Superior Court Administration – Judge Pro Tempore – 01/01/13 – Payson Court 
Commissioner Fund 

 
POSITION REVIEW: 
 

9. Bobby Baldwin – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/13 – GEST Fund – Increase 
in minimum wage 

10. Malin Busby – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/13 – GEST Fund – Increase in 
minimum wage 

11. Eric Butler – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/13 – GEST Fund – Increase in 
minimum wage 

12. Ricky Cayouette – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/13 – GEST Fund – Increase 
in minimum wage 

13. David Falquez – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/13 – GEST Fund – Increase in 
minimum wage 

14. Shirley Jack – Community Services – Temporary Mobile Crew – 01/01/13 – GEST Fund – Increase in 
minimum wage 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

15. Kay St. Laurent – Superior Court, Division One – Judicial Assistant – 01/02/13 – General Fund 
 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
 

16. County Attorney – Legal Secretary Lead – Position vacated by Barbara Shepherd 
17. County Attorney – Legal Secretary Sr. – Position vacated by Barbara Shepherd 
18. County Attorney – Legal Secretary – Position vacated by Gaylynn Quintana 
19. County Attorney – Deputy Attorney/Deputy Attorney Sr. – Position vacated by Lacy Cooper 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JANUARY 22, 2013 

 
 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Dennis A. Foil – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 01/14/13 – General Fund – DOH 09/01/08 – 
Resignation 

2. Shane Stuler – Health Services – Environmental Health Manager – 01/25/13 – Various Funds – DOH 
03/20/06 – Resignation 

3. Shaun Stevenson – Information Technology – WAN Manager – 01/18/13 – General Fund – DOH 
12/01/98 – Resignation 

4. Jerry Farr – Public Works – Construction Project Manager – 01/31/13 – Public Works Fund – DOH 
09/09/03 – Retirement 

5. Christian R. Williams – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 01/13/13 – General Fund – DOH 
01/30/12 – Unsuccessful completion of probationary period 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

6. Dennis Dueker – Public Works – Road Maintenance/Equipment Operator – 01/28/13 – Public Works 
Fund 

7. Steve McFarland – Public Works – Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic – 01/28/13 – Public Works Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

8. Mark Gann – Public Works – From Solid Waste Operations Worker Sr. – To Solid Waste Operations 
Supervisor – 01/24/13 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund 

9. Janie Bennett – County Attorney – From Legal Secretary – To Legal Secretary Sr. – 01/14/13 – General 
Fund 

 
POSITION REVIEW: 
 

10. Travis Shields – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 01/14/13 – General Fund – 
Salary increase due to passing the Arizona State Bar 

 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
 

11. Public Works – Automotive Service Worker – Position vacated by Jeremy Friestad 
12. Public Works – Solid Waste Operations Worker Sr. – Position vacated by Mark Gann 
13. Information Technology – WAN Manager – Position vacated by Shaun Stevenson 
14. Health Services – Medical Case Manager 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
JANUARY 29, 2013 

 
 
DEPARTURES FROM COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

1. Mario Dorame – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 01/18/13 – General Fund/Constituent 
Services District II – DOH 10/18/12 – Temporary employment ended 

2. Thomas Dorame – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 01/18/13 – General Fund/Constituent 
Services District II – DOH 10/18/12 – Temporary employment ended 

3. Jacob Sanchez – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Laborer – 01/18/13 – General Fund/Constituent 
Services District II – DOH 10/18/12 – Temporary employment ended 

4. Austin Livingood – Board of Supervisor’s – Temporary Laborer – 01/18/13 – General Fund/Constituent 
Services District II – DOH 10/18/12 – Temporary employment ended 

 
HIRES TO COUNTY SERVICE: 
 

5. Braxton J. Bittner – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 02/04/13 – General Fund – Replacing Debra 
Edwards-Snelling 

6. Susan D. Dean – Sheriff’s Office – Administrative Clerk – 02/04/13 – General Fund – Replacing Nancy 
Neumann 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

7. Patty Comstock – Public Fiduciary – Administrative Clerk – 02/04/13 – General Fund 
 
POSITION REVIEW: 
 

8. Kimberly Rust – Administrative Services – Temporary Administrative Clerk – 07/23/12 – General Fund 
– Services no longer required with the Administrative Services Department, will continue working for 
the Globe Constable’s Office 

9. Malissa Buzan – Community Services – Interim Director – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – Change in Fund 
Codes 

10. Diana Russell – Community Services – REPAC Program Manager – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – 
Change in Fund Codes 

11. Barbara Valencia – Community Services – WIA Program Coordinator – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – 
Change in Fund Codes 

12. Dana True – Community Services – Accounting Clerk Sr. – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – Change in Fund 
Codes 

13.  Christina Throop – Community Services – Deputy REPAC Program Manager – 01/16/13 – Various 
Funds – Change in Fund Codes 

14. Penny Miller – Community Services – Career & Employment Specialist – 01/16/13 – WIA Fund – 
Change in Fund Codes 

15. Sally Fullmer – Community Services – Career & Employment Specialist Sr. – 01/16/13 – Various Funds 
– Change in Fund Codes 

16. David Franquero – Community Services – Career & Employment Specialist – 01/16/13 – Various Funds 
– Change in Fund Codes 

17. Melvina Takala-Griffin – Community Services – Administrative Clerk Sr. – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – 
Change in Fund Codes 

18. Laurie Sauro-Kline – Community Services – Administrative Clerk Sr. – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – 
Change in Fund Codes 

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
January 29, 2013 
Page 2 
 
19. Martin Clay – Community Services – Business Services Representative – Once Stop Manager – 

01/16/13 – Various Funds – Change in Fund Codes 
20. Nicholas Montague – Community Services – Accountant – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – Change in Fund 

Codes 
21. Breena York – Community Services – Fiscal Services Manager – 01/16/13 – Various Funds – Change in 

Fund Codes 
22. Cecilia Bejarano – Community Services – Executive Administrative Assistant – 01/16/13 – Various 

Funds – Change in Fund Codes 
 
REQUEST PERMISSION TO POST: 
 

23. Board of Supervisors District Two – Temporary Laborer – Position Vacated by Thomas Dorame 
24. Health – Environmental Health Manager – Position vacated by Shane Stuler 



   

ARF-1667       4- O             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 02/05/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for
Weeks Ending 01-04-13 and 01-11-13

Submitted For: Joseph Heatherly, Finance Director Submitted By: Dana Sgroi,
Contracts
Support
Specialist,
Finance
Department

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending
01-04-13 and 01-11-13

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the
County Manager for the weeks of December 31, 2012, to January 4, 2013;
and January 7, 2013, to January 11, 2013.

Attachments
County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 01-04-13 and
01-11-13
Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement with Jean Turney-Shaw
Service Agreement No. 122012 with Bob Lee & Sons Tree Service
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 121911 with Globe Exterminators



Page 1 of 1 

 

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000  
 
 
 
December 31, 2012, to January  04, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
Amendment No. 1 to 
Professional Services 
Agreement with Jean 

Turney-Shaw, FNP  

 
Amendment No. 1 to 

Professional Service Agreement  
Family Planning Consulting 

Service 
Between Gila County and Jean 

Turney-Shaw, FNP 
  
 

 
Not to exceed 

$15,000.00 

 
01-01-13 to 12-31-

13 

 
01-02-13 

 
Option to extend 
for one (1) one 
(1) year period 

 

 
Jean Turney-Shaw, FNP will provide family 
planning consulting services for the Payson 
Health Department. 

 

 

January 07, 2013, to January 11, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
Service Agreement No. 
122012 with Bob Lee & 

Sons Tree Service 
 

 
Service Agreement No. 122012 
Tree Removal on Hardscrabble 

Road and Route 87 
 

 
$1,150.00 

 
01-04-13 to 03-04-

13 

 
01-09-13 

 
Expires 

 
There are two dead 40’ cottonwood trees in a Gila 
County Right of Way on Hardscrabble Road, just 
west of Highway 87 in Pine, AZ. These trees 
threaten to be a hazard to the public. With the 
winds and weather, the trees need to be removed 
as soon as possible. 
 

 
Amendment No. 1 with 

Globe Exterminating 
 

 
Amendment No. 1 to Contract 

121911 
Pest Control Service for 

Southern Gila County 
Globe Exterminators 

 

 
Not to exceed 

$7,200.00 

 
01-01-13 to 12-31-

13 

 
01-09-13 

 
Option to extend 
for one (1) one 
(1) year period 

 

 
January 01, 2012 Gila County entered into a 
contract with Globe Exterminators to provide 
pets control for various Southern Gila County 
Facilities. Amendment No. 1 extends the term of 
the contract to December 31, 2013. 
 

 
 
 




















	Agenda
	Item2.A.  January 2013 _Spotlight on Employees_ Program
	Item3.A.  Prioritize road projects that are eligible for future federal project funding opportunities, and authorize the Public Works Department to submit a pro
	Item3.B.  Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Miami for its Cobre Valley Transit System's Dial-A-Ride Program
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item3.C.  Amendment F to Copper Mountain Inn, Inc. Lease Agreement 
	ATT.Amendment E
	ATT.Amendment D
	ATT.Amendment C
	ATT.Amendment B
	ATT.Original Copper Mountain Lease
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Item3.D.  Public Works Division Policy No. DPW 12-01 - Storm_Fire_Flood Event Stipend
	Item3.E.  Approval of Two (2) New Countywide Operational Policies
	ATT.GC Countywide Policy Manual Table of Contents-rev 1-31-13
	ATT.Policy No. BOS-COB-002
	ATT.BOS-FIN-016 Policy and Procedures-Rev 1-31-13
	Item4.A.  Approval of Contract Amendment No. 9 to an Intergovernmental Agreement (Contract No. DE111006001) with the Arizona Department of Economic Security
	ATT.Amendment _9 to IGA (Contract _DE111006001)
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item4.B.  IGA for Election Services with Town of Hayden
	ATT.IGA for Election Services with Town of Hayden
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item4.C.  FFY2012 EMPG Grant Award _EMW-2012-EP-00003 replacing FFY2011 EMPG Grant Award _EMW-2011-EP-00006 from the Arizona Division of Emergency Management
	ATT.Application
	Due Dates
	Checklist_Contacts
	Personnel
	Equipment
	SF 424A
	SF 424
	SF 424B
	SF 424B (BACK)
	Special Conditions
	Certification
	Certification (BACK)
	Qrtly Exp Rpt

	ATT.CoverSheet
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item4.D.  Re-appointment of Peter Havens to the Gila County Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board 
	ATT.GC Building Safety Advisory and Appeals Board Membership List
	Item4.E.  Reappointment of Tommie C. Martin of the Board of Supervisors to the Coalition of Arizona_New Mexico Counties.
	ATT.The Coalition of Arizona_New Mexico Counties
	Item4.F.  Appointment of Precinct Committeemen to the Gila County Democratic Committee
	ATT.GC Democratic Precinct Committeemen Appointments
	Item4.G.  Request for Waiver of Fees by Sheriff's Reserve Posse to Use Exhibit Hall for Sweetheart Dance_Dinner on February 9, 2013
	ATT.SPR F.G. Application for 2013
	ATT.SRP Letter of Waiver
	Item4.H.  Gila County CowBelles Request for Waiver of fees for use of the Exhibit Hall at the Fairgrounds.
	ATT.CowBells Request for Waiver of Fees Letter
	ATT.CowBells F.G. Application
	ATT.CowBells Pamphlet
	Item4.I.  GC Rodeo Committee Special Event Liquor License Application for April 13, 2013
	ATT.GC Rodeo Committee Special Event Liquor License Application
	Item4.J.  Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for December 2012 
	ATT.Globe Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for December 2012 
	Item4.K.  Payson Regional Justice Court's Monthly Report for December 2012
	ATT.Payson Regional Justice Court December 2012 Monthly Report
	Item4.L.  Clerk of the Superior Court's Monthly Report for December 2012
	ATT.Clerk of Superior Court Report for the Month of December 2012
	Item4.M.  January 22, 2013, BOS Meeting Minutes
	ATT.1-22-13 BOS Meeting Minutes
	Item4.N.  Human Resources reports for the weeks of 01_01_13, 01_08_13, 01_15_13, 01_22_13 and 01_29_13.
	ATT.January Human Resources Summary Report
	ATT.01_01_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.01_08_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.01_15_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.01_22_13 Human Resources Report
	ATT.01_29_13 Human Resources Report
	Item4.O.  Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 01-04-13 and 01-11-13
	ATT.County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 01-04-13 and 01-11-13

